
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: WL application 1BR-IAG----
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 10:43 AM
Draft To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Campbell, Reid <Reid.Campbell@tc.gc.ca>
Date: Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 10:17 AM
Subject: RE: WL application 1BR-IAG----
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Assol,

 

I can commit to ge�ng a proper spill plan, and understand that any license would be con�ngent on that plan. My
preference would be a �meframe that words “a specified length of �me prior to project commencement” if at all
possible, as we do not yet have a consultant for this project and would require them to generate the plan.

 

Thank you,

 

Reid Campbell

 

Environmental Officer, Environmental Services

Transport Canada / Government of Canada

Email: Reid.campbell@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 1-204-984-2720/ Cell:1-204-599-7617/ TTY: 1-888-675-6863

 

Agent de l'environnement, Services Environnementaux

Transports Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Courriel: Reid.campbell@tc.gc.ca /  Tél: 1-204-984-2720/ Cell:1-204-599-7617/ ATS: 1-888-675-6863

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova [mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 10:18 AM
To: Campbell, Reid <Reid.Campbell@tc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: WL applica�on 1BR-IAG----

 

Hi Reid,

 

Thanks for the provided documents.
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While the spill plan requires updating to accommodate the location and activities under the licence application, you could
base your future plan on the provided example. During our phone conversation, you said that Transport Canada would
commit to providing a proper spill plan for Board approval  in a prescribed timeframe, should the Board grant the Licence. If
that is still the case, we will move forward with the application. Could you please confirm the commitment?

 

Regards,
Assol 

 

 

 

 

On Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 7:45 AM Campbell, Reid <Reid.Campbell@tc.gc.ca> wrote:

Hello Assol Kubeisinova,

 

I apologize for the late reply, I was away from the office last week.

 

I have a�ached a searchable unsigned version of the applica�on form and a previously accepted spill con�ngency plan
for your review.

The spill con�ngency plan was developed in 2011 and revised in 2017 for the Former Iqaluit Vehicle Dump and
Community Landfill Remedia�on Project. It is designed for poten�al spills from heavy equipment working on site as
well as contaminated water or debris. If we are able to adopt the exis�ng spill con�ngency plan from that previous
project on the Iqaluit Airport it would be appreciated.

 

Thank you,

 

mailto:Reid.Campbell@tc.gc.ca


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
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 12:11 PM
To: Campbell, Reid <Reid.Campbell@tc.gc.ca>
Subject: WL applica�on 1BR-IAG----

 

Dear Reid Campbell,

 

I am reviewing TC's application No. 1BR-IAG---- and was wondering if you could provide the spill plan and the WL
application form in a searchable format?

 

Thanks,
Assol
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